



PAM SPRUTE

Investment Specialist

Grubb & Ellis|Idaho Commercial Group

CAREER SUMMARY

Pam joined Grubb & Ellis|Idaho Commercial Group to expand the company's division in investment sales and purchasing. Since she has been with the company, she has focused on three areas within her investment specialty: office, retail, and large land tracks for development. During 2008 and 2009, Pam has been focusing on distressed real estate assets representing both banks and buyers. She was our number one producer selling office and retail buildings as well as residential subdivisions in 2009. In addition, she also has experience in negotiating water rights transactions within the Treasure Valley. Prior to the beginning of her real estate career, Pam worked in the technology industry for 12 years in various positions including; business development and sales and consulting.

EXPERIENCE

- 2006 - Present: **Grubb & Ellis|Idaho Commercial Group**
Boise, Idaho
- 2002 - 2005: **ProClarity Corporation**
Boise, Idaho
- 2000 - 2001: **Sun Microsystems**
Redwood Shores, California
- 1994 - 2000: **Dun & Bradstreet**
San Francisco, California
- 1989 - 1993: **Bristol-Meyers Squibb**
San Francisco, California

EDUCATION

- Idaho Real Estate License, January 2006
- University of San Francisco – Master of Business Administration, May 2002
- University of California, Berkeley – Certificate of Marketing, June 1996
- Gonzaga University – Bachelor's of Arts, June 1987

PROFESSIONAL AFFILIATIONS

- Candidate, Certified Commercial Investment Member (CCIM)

Professional Profile



COMMUNITY ACTIVITIES

- Euzkaldunak Member
- Boise Schools Property Reuse Committee